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From: Jarnail A Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JARNAIL.A.SINGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847]

Sent: Mon 05/08/2013 1:53:40 PM (UTC)

To: Matthews, Gavini GRO i Susan
Crichton([s GRO 1, Rodric Williams; GRO
Piero D'Agostino[p; GRO i

Cc: Hugh Flemington GRO 1; Richardson,
Simon; GRO : Parsons,
Andrew; GRO

Subject: RE: POL case [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Gavin

| Can deal with point 4 as follow.

4.CK have and are carrying out the same review on Scottish and Irish cases .

In Scotland the Procurator Fiscals office makes all prosecution decisions on post Office investigations. POL has
recently retained a Scottish firm Brechin Tindal Oatts who advice on sufficiency of evidence and Public interest before
cases are referred to PSO. Ck have made contact with PSO via BTO.

In Northern Ireland the office of the director of the Public Prosecution service makes all prosecution decisions on all
POL prosecutions. Only very recently in NI, POL has instructed Ernie Waterworth of Maccartan Turkington Breen to
advise and assist the investigations officer his investigations in NI.

The rest of the points raised by you and Brian we need to initially discuss with Susan.

In the meantime I'm happy to discuss or assist.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

@;} 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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From: Matthews, Gavin [mailto] gro T

Sent: 05 August 2013 14:18

To: Susan Crichton; Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Piero D'Agostino
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Richardson, Simon; Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: POL case [BD-4A.FID20472253]

All
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I have now had the chance to review Brian Altman's Interim Review of CK's Current Process and set out below
my/Simon's comments and suggestions for future action:

1. ltis clearly good news that the current limited process CK have adopted is broadly fine.

2. He raises the issue of whether the current review is too narrow (paragraphs 11,12 and 13) — he references the
list of issues in the SS report and Spot Review 22 as examples of other issues which may need to fall within
the ambit of CK's review. Whilst this should be put to CK, my own view is that it may be very difficult for CK to
expand the review on issues on which SS have failed to come to any conclusion.

3. The possible conflict issue is well made and CK need to be alive to it

4. The points he raises about the geographical and temporal limits of the review need to be answered — what is
the position in Scotland and N Ireland? Does a 3 year review suffice?

Other than these issues, his interim recommendations at paragraph 24 are all self-explanatory.
Our advice is:

1.POL legal needs to disclose Brian Altman's Interim Review to CK and discuss it with them.

2. CK should be asked to respond in writing to the recommendations made at Paragraph 24 and Paragraph 15

3. Bond Dickinson (Andy Parsons) should sit down with Brian Altman to walk him through the spot review process and
the SS Report so that he can understand the impact of his review on the civil side

Happy to discuss taking the above points forward.
Regards
Gavin

Gavin Matthews
Partner
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Direct:
Mobile: G RO
Office:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Richardson, Simon
Sent: 04 August 2013 13:50

To: Susan Crichton ( GRO > jarnail.a.singh! GRO i Rodric Williams
¢ GRO i
Cc: Matthews, Gavin; Hugh Flemington ¢ GRO }

Subject: FW: POL case [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Susan
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Gavin was away on Friday and will come back to you during Monday. Brian Altman is away but that gives you time to
discuss with Gavin, and internally, the terms of reference. I'll feed my comments into Gavin once I've reviewed the
attachments.

Regards
Simon

From: Brian Altman [mailto:i GRO i
Sent: 02 August 2013 17:08

To: Matthews, Gavin; Richardson, Simon

Subject: POL case

Dear Both

Please find attached two documents:

(1) Observations on the Terms of Reference; and

(2) Interim Review of CK's Current Process.

| hope they are what you wanted.

Have a good weekend. | am sure we shall speak on my return.
Best wishes,

Brian

Brian Altman Q.C.
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Chambers contacts
address: 2 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4BU
website: WWW, 2bedfordrow.com

telephone: ! GRO :
email: | GRO
secure email: GRO

Personal contacts
secure email:i GRO :
mobile:
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copies. Unauthorised use. dissemination, distribution, publication or Copy

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage
which may be caused by software viruses and vou should carry out your own virug checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP. is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered

office is St Ann’s Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a Jist of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a m;mbu of
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.
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Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority



